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From: 
To: 

Shaun Mdeod/28309/Staff/NSWPoiice 
Suzanne Smith <Smlth.Suzanne@abc.net.au> 

Date: Thursday, May 13, 2010 03:25PM 
Subject: Re: FW: Scanned documents 

Susie Smith - ABC 
I Wish to acknowledge receipt of this email and attachment. 
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Page 1 of2 

This email and attachment has been forwarded to Det. Sgt. Kristi Faber Lake Macquarie LAC -
Detective Office. . 

Regards 
Shaun McLeod 
Dectective Senior Constable 
Lake Macquarie Detective Office 
71931/49429931 

-"---Suzanne Smith <Smith.Suzanne@abc.net.au> wrote: -----

To: "'mclelsha@police.nsw.gov.au'" <mde1sha@police.nsw.gov.au> 
From: Suzanne Smith <Smith.Suzanne@abc.net.au> 
Date: 05/13/2010 02:50PM 
Subject: .FW: Scanned documents 

• _ ._ • ___ M _ _ __ •• _.. . _ ._ . __ --- - . -----

From: Natasha Banks 
--i------+&Mt~lRu~a~a~~~SP-M---------------------~--------------------~ 

To: Suzanne Smith 
Subject: Scanned documents 

Hi Suzie, 

Scan attaq,ed. 

Tash 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain 
legally privileged or copyright material. It is Intended only for the use of the addressee(s}. If 
you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to disseminate, 
distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this message In error, 
please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does 
not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any 
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attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any 
email and attachments. 

--- - .------------------------------ -- - --

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police 
, Force 

Electronic Messaging Policy. AU NSW Police Force employees are required to 
familiarise themselves with the content of the policy, found under Policies 
on the 
NSW Police Force Intranet. 

, Attachments: 

Sl0051314421.pdf 

i j 1~ 
;j 
1 https:lldommp07 .glb,police.nsw,gov,aulmaiIl28309,nsfl($Sent)fB lD087C675EE40F9 '" 13/0512010 
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From: 
Sen!: 
To: 
subia*-

I)u.r Biobop. 
I ~ today ""titied th& NIIW Poli.;:. of tlle calpla:l..nl:. :re,,!>iVllci agaiJiat 

tld. ,..". 
: 

III .,~tw:n th.. ppl.ic.. adviilecl me that tb.o!y hive three complain;' .Wt 

~ • !:he fiJ:llt: frn a!lXl1Al auawt: i n 1.953, IUld two 11\OH 7:_ 
oompla:l..nta td.tdli =1: prorl.c!ad] :In. 1»5" and 2000. ehe"g"" wen. lIet 

la14 u the witne68e" IIU'O not: ~ to pu:r.ue !:he .... tt.r to CDtIrt. 

pollee 111ft hi" dat" o! bilOtll r=rncIed "* 24 "a:;uaxy 1923. 

Jolm Davoren 

Direct07: pro~.".1onal s~ 

27. pitt Btreot Sydney ~ 2000 

ruB .. -mail:l..oint~f=thaMlllednc1pient.o
nlYand. .III&Y eO!1t.ain 

• -l1f1leged 0»4/0:: amfic5ential :l..nformatiOl:l. If you a:re ""t ,1:h8 JIUIed 

l_.dpl.ent. u>y "" ... nU.""", u,pcn. diaclOI1>re or .::opyiDg o! this ~l 

:1..0 =thoriaac;l. , 

If )'011 have nca1_ tbia ...aU in .=1:'. pl ..... 

..u.ltO'PK~ .. tbpxof.t:an<1axda.cCIII or edvi •• tho PrOf ... ionel ~t&ll_ 

Off!". l>y pbcn .. C ... 5;U)92871!142 or fax /+6,,2)928715" and. delete ~ 

de"t:n>t OIlY oopi .... :In. w~o. with the AtulU-alu.. mvacy Aet 198' 

(I.e ,mended) 

1 

81~/B~O I/!) 
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Mosthv MMaiono 
BishOJl ofMaitlaDd-Neweastlo 
PO Box 780 
NEWCASILB NSW 2300 

t$: Fx Dellis MnAllDdrn 

NSWPF{T4) VOL 1 - 15 

:~ 

/: .:'. .... " . . ' . 
t . .. . .. 

i .' r • 

! . . '.., 
" . .~ . 

RegardlDg your enqui1y ClQIlC:A1lIlng Dellis MaAlindeu, I regret that I bKva lost aU 
tRICl> l)fbjln. 

The St John of God HospJ.tal phoned \III @out him ~ yec ~ he was 11 patient 
t1we. We!llrVe not bImd of 1dmBiIwe. 1 aakcd POIet Quimllfbo bM.a Jeed, but he 
doem't.~· . 

If yon want to find blm, 1110 poPcc migbt help. r don't ovti1 bmw II he is Blillln 

-+r, ---~llQ<udc:.-. ----,-----,-------:-~~-____;__--------JI .• 
, Yours sillac;dy in Jesus Cbrlst ." 

t, 

W~Awmfflm . . 

! 
! 
J 
1 

. i~~ 

s~o/eoo I!'I 

Most~ B-JHkrIce)' 
AtobblIlbap orpd. 

OIl 

~ .... 
'''1 
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. 19 Octob¢t 1995 

Rev 0 MaAlInden 
POBox 305 
JOillMONT wA 6013 . , 

Dear Fsthec McAIind8n, 

Tho r=olotian of 1he problCl!ll usocIatcd rih yonr miDiJtry !las beel1 ftoncem to Il)e fur 

so-~ I'D. oonfid"""" I havo dla~ the iJsuet with Biihop Malom IIDd the De>aoI. 

Aft=t IlstmiD.g to their adviec I bave IIWI!I tho folloWiDg decii~:· 

In.the 1l,gIItdyoiadmission to Fr lmm Lucas ilDda:L= ~ I Inform :YOlI: • 
• .. . 

1. That I yeqaest you to pctiIicm the Hol)' Sec for a reacrlpt of ~ 

2. That I have begun the ~ 10 dccIuo ~hm ID nDpedlnwlt to tho ~ 
of Ordm (caaon 1044). 'ibIS imp¢imdbUoci 011 ~ rn of the 198~ Code 

of CtraOIl Law. This prooeIllW cOm~OJiced ~ day and I wanted to inform you of 

your I:IihtI. : ... ,> 

-t,I-------aa)---'l.'-Gu-ha\l iofmmc4 of tim facia and to offer 

CODttary evidcDce. .• . . 

. :" b) You also have 1116 r:lght to th~ au!sIaDcc df a Cananlatl axpert. If you wiah 

tho DioceIo will make.1Il /udepeIIIIeIIt Cmmist &VBiIabIe 10 you. 

c) Youhaw tim rightofrecoum to tIlo~ of tim Cl=rgy lfyoa do J10t 

IIC\:CPt my docIsklll ( eanom·l'm-l737), . 

d) :ur £OOd IJ8DI8 will ~ proleclc!d by tlmMllfidm@d ~ of tbls ~ . '* 
e) Should tho impedime.Dt be declared I assure you that )'OIIt rig!U toapplOplU 

suppon will beboDourcd by theDiocesc ofMltltlalld-Nowt:Utk... . 

FJUher. the n= pwo of thil p1OOC5S will I!lke place in 15 day5 when I will eeoc! you II. 

IIUIIDIIItY of the evidence .appbtliDg the claim in whicll1Q1lll!'Oimpeded to cary out your 

minisfI:y prqItlrly. You ~ 15 day. ftoIJl that dIIo in whlrJI 10 prepare I!ld make')'OIIr 

~e to IDe; You wiD then ~ Infocned by II. Decree of my dtc!l.iol1. 

Collt·d!2 .... 
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NSWPF(T4) VOL 1 - 1E 

" . , \ , 

2. 

FInally I beg you, for the sake at so1!ls and the good of the Churcli. to cOopotate ill Ihi5 
matter sotbat it IDJ,Y be lPeodiIy rtBoivcd. . 

A 8pccdy resolution of Ihi5 whole ma1ter will be in your 0WJ1~ im=ns 88 I have it on 
YCtY good authority that some people are ~ seriously ID takt: !hill 'IVhoIe ma1ter til 
the police. " 

r trust that you will ~ In tNery way. 

WIlh every best wish. 

Y 0Ul1 ainccn:ly in Christ . 

Most ~ L M ClarIce, DD 
Bishop or MaftlwnrLNewrastle 

+LMClcd 

" 

. . 

/I' . 

810/~O O l!l 
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DIOCESE OF MAITLAND-NEWCASTLE· 

2 November 1995 

Rev J) McAlinden 

POBox 50s 
101 fNONl' WA 6013 

»ear Father, 

.~ 

By tID ~ you x=Ive tbIs ,*" Blsbop leo C1u~'. t'IIf'8".! lOll ~ ~. of thia ~ of 

Mt":1''''''Nl:WIIIIIlo, will ~ bocIl *nwo ... :ed by Iha Holy See.. Ju CoadjoIor BIshop. I,..;u 

Imml63aIdJ beco= tII$ Blshap of lbs Dio=e. 

'l1!mfon: JIIthDp ~ bu n:Qmd yo;;r cxmfMeiJt!el !etttt of October 26 to JIIII fbr atIImtIOD. 

• 
I iee=!hIt OJ» of"" lim duii= a lIiIhop u to comInuc Cantmlcal prtJI\cdnrt't agaIDBt CIIIC of tho 

pdcsIs of 1I!c Diotese. HoiIIMIt, ~ ottb a:mJt1 of1l!e aJ!;ptlQIIS &plDst.you. 1I!c IMdeDce 

~111_ alI/:iIIIoDIlIIId Idler ~ u4 _opal cuve1t;otIQIl wfth BIalqo c:ta= ~ m:m'f 

DfOII!Iq, I !lave DO aIIemafivo but to rcafIIrm the c:.tlIIIcIIIf ofDlshop c::Iatko', IettDr to)'1Jll of Octobar 

19_ 

I2IIIsarytllalYOIIletn mbcallh. blltBlshop CJarl;a', Ii!Do frlz=atIIIltImdJ Ie., ' thoMCtplla!e 

of1llls wIIl&'ll-o pllicill IS da1i whIlII I WlIIlCIDdyouuumDlUY of tile evideDl:eiUpp\1QIDa 

tile • • You bave IS cIa}'I !tom that 

date In II1'hicb 10 JIIOl)P 8IId III8b 10Dr Ii:SpoDIo 10 Die. Yw wiIl1llen be ,......, by a Dl:cRiC 

my da:isloll. • . ,'It 

~ !IIIlmItt CIinorJS lie auadled IIId. rill me YOll c:ould a=a Qmnoical Idvlce ill w~ 

Amtnlla ~ yo:J w!ah to &I to. 

III ronrb,,1on may I ~ Iio .,.aoq_ of tho 1llep!!0IIi IDd tile teal pOMlblUt,y of])Olice 

laIuvllllloa. 

I-w.".· 

YOIIa aiQcorely 

MQIt kYc:z:=4 M Mal011C, DD . 
CoIIdJuttl' l\IiIIop ot~ 

+MMfcd 

910/~oo Ii! 
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Tueaday,10 AilSust. 19,99 

R"Y Dents. MoAIinden 
tfl.~' 'Il 

SKE!:lNESS' tlNGS P~3 Btl 
EHG!..ANo ' 

O$erOenis, 

NSWPF(T4) VOL i 

,< 

I am wri!fJ1g fa !at you know that proceedlngs arc under W8'! in the C!lnl>nlcafforum about m.aUe!'l!i 
that you are well aw2I'e of. I would IlUggest Vl!!Jry G!rongiy 111m lfOU gaUl! touch w!I!llltll:wIlen yp!! 
return 10 AustmJ"Ja to lllSke ~ that your righl$ ~ Ja5pected in thes& mal!ara, ' ' 

Yours sincerely, 

Rev W aurstOn 
VicarGenml 

. 
·--.. -_· .. ·····- '-..,V'i!itml·..:.-'-·- - ------- -, ._ ... _._-_ .. _ ... _ ...... _--_._--.. _ .... _-----. __ .. 

S~oILoo\1l 
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J Tuesday, 10 AUgU5t, 11199 , 

( 

'f 

( 

Mr Jl)hn Davoren 
ProfesslaoaJ standards Resource Group 
PDlding House 
278 Pitt Str$&t 
SYDNEY tlSW 2000 

DearJOOn. 

I write to notify you that one of aur priests, Fr DenIs MrAIInclen, has been ac:cusecl • of 

sexua/88Saul of cflIIcIJen. 

This infot'rnatlon has coma.fp III from ~ fJftrf:-£AL,sfam/ly Who dl) not wish to be 

Involvedirt any eM! action In this regard. We also believe hit !herB 8re other victims apart from 

Itt.. ~ ,fl.·s family. Thaae ha~'e not IndicaIecI at this stage any wish to ~!he ma\ferto the 

police. l11ere Is Jeference In 01Hl of his Ietl8J'l1 to a court case in Per1h but W$ llaveno other 

de~aflt. 

!< 

Howaver, I think this Is a matter wheJ'8 'tnt8II1genae" 00UId well hI! givan toth& pOnce. We do not 

havB an add/868 for hin In thlll OOUI'$y. At present he Is In ~ celebramg his Geldem 

Ju!?ll!!o mils the fact that his facllllles fl\MI been removed IIInce 1993. We suspect IhSt he wfll 

rome bai:kiQ AiIiiiiJla iIiIi ,1I'I AUjjUSt 811(1 resId!I somewhere In, the-Bunbury-Reg/orl-of.WestJaa:L-___ ~4 

AumJla. Family ~ unable til give an ~ct address. .~ 

.I,m taking off on Sunday for 4 weeks leave •. ~ me before -then If You need to or lifter 16111 

September. . 
.~ ; 

Best wiBhea. 
.' 

j 
I 
I , .. 
I , 
i .', , 
; 

W8Iml 

PlIo: oatoablO'f,P'r;. 1:1, ._"""\IahiI_-.. ~" I 
r • '. 

st0/909i! o KU ~~ : tt 010<; ~ O/tl, 

, , 
• i 

135 t t . 
L 

I 
I 

I 



Content removed at 
( ., Commissioner's 

direction 

Pages 137 -140 


